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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CR{SBY)
RE: DOCKET NO. 981641-OT - REQUEST FOR REPRESENTATION BY A

QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE PURSUANT TO RULE 28-106.106,
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE - APPLICATION OF PLANTATION
LANDINGS, LTD., FOR 1998 PASS-THROUGH OF REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER IN POLK COUNTY (WS-
98~0219).

Attached is an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

AUST GO TODAY

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Chase, Kaproth)

ALC/dr

Attachment
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TO:

FROM:

RE:
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November 20, 1998

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

DOCKET NO. 981641-0T ~ REQUEST FOR REPRESENTATION BY A
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

98~-0219) .
a%-lle 15-PCO

Attached is an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE

STATUS,

to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

ALC/dr

Attachment
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Chase, Kaproth)

I:\981641F.ALC











